
From: 	 Burton, Faith (SMO) (JMD) 
To: 	 Scheel, Ann (USAAZ) 	 ._._._._.. 
CC: 

	

	 Ramirez, Monica (ODAG) (JMD); Reich, Steven (ODAG) (JMD); Crabb, John D. (USADC); lAdmin. ,  
I— —1JMD) 

Sent: 	 871-111611 1:38:33 PM 
Subject: 	 Draft FBI letter and Draft FBI Timeline 
Attachments: 	 Deconfliction Information Sharing Timeline August 9th - DRAFT.docx; Response to Issa-Grassley 

7-11-11 Letter August 9.docx 

Ann, I wanted to talk with you on the phone as soon as you have a few minutes about the Committee's requests for 
transcribed interviews. Also, could you please ask your folks to review the draft docs enclosed here and provide us 
with comments. The timeline is for internal use only in preparation for the briefing referenced in the draft letter. Jamie, 
could you please send Ann the lssa incoming? 
I'm available any time this afternoon that works for you. Please just let me know. Thanks. FB 
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